
TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Virtual Meeting Notice & Agenda  
Thursday, January 21st, 2021, 7:30 PM 

Join Zoom Meeting

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman

2. Administrative Actions/Requests

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

2.2 Election of Officers 

2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the January 7, 2021 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any:

4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications:

4.1 Application [PZ-2020-14] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a proposed 
Text Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 15 (Removal of Earth, Sand, and 
Gravel). 

4.2 Application [PZ-2020-15] of the Town of Vernon’s Planning Department, for a proposed 
Text Amendment to the Zoning Regulations, Section 20 (Aquifer Protection) and 
numerous references throughout other Sections. 

5. 8-24 Referrals, If any

6. Plan of Conservation and Development Update

7. Other Business/Discussion

7.1 2021 Connecticut Bar Association Land Use Seminar 

8. Adjournment
Roland Klee, Chairman  

    Planning & Zoning Commission 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83394155244?pwd=SzdzSHRlQ3lRZk5wdTlnYTJJSE14UT09 

Meeting ID: 833 9415 5244 Passcode: bEe5x3 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 833 9415 5244 Passcode: 876590 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83394155244?pwd=SzdzSHRlQ3lRZk5wdTlnYTJJSE14UT09


DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 
Thursday, January 7th, 2021, 7:30 PM 

Via Zoom Meeting 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:30 PM. 

• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Robin Lockwood, Mike Mitchell, Joseph Miller, Iris 
Mullan, Susan Reudgen and Jesse Schoolnik 
• Alternate Member: Carl Bard 
• Absent Members:  
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner, Shaun Gately, EDC/Asst Planner 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 
  

2. Administrative Actions/Requests  

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

Robin Lockwood motioned to ADOPT the agenda. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously. 

2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the December 17, 2020 

Susan Reudgen motioned to APPROVE the minutes from December 17, 2020.  Iris Mullan 
seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 

 NONE 

4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications 

 NONE 

5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 

 5.1 Town of Vernon-5 Brooklyn St. (Parcel ID: 41-0119-00001), 98 East Main St. (Parcel ID: 
40-0117-00005), and 104 Main St. (Parcel ID:0117-00006), disposition of land 

• Susan Reudgen MOVED, the Planning & Zoning Commission finds that acquisition, remediation, 
improvements, and future disposition of: 
 

• 5 Brooklyn St. 
• 98 East Main St. 
• 104 East Main St. 



are consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development as it supports the redevelopment of 
vacant buildings, underutilized sites, and historic mills. Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

6. Plan of Conservation and Development Update

George McGregor, Town Planner, gave a brief update in regards to the public workshop taking place via Zoom 
on Thursday January 14, 2021 at 7:00PM 

7. Other Business/Discussion

NONE

8. Adjournment

Mike Mitchell motioned to ADJOURN at 7:40PM. Susan Reudgen seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously. 



APPLICATION 

1 



OFFICE OF THE 
TOWN PLANNER 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov

TOWN OF VERNON

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 

SUBJECT: PZ 2020-14, Zoning Text Amendment—Section 15 of the Zoning Regulations 

DATE: January 21, 2021 

Background 
Today the Zoning Regulations of Section 15, Removal of Earth, Sand, and Gravel, require a special 
permit, public hearing, and PZC approval for all land disturbance activities in excess of 50 cubic 
yards and/or ½ acre of earth moving/grading, etc. This level of activity is relatively small and can add 
time and expense to homeowner projects and small businesses. Moreover, most triggers for a 
special permit accompany a site plan or subdivision application. They are, most often, incidental to 
another bona fide review process. Requiring a special permit for grading related to an approved site 
plan, subdivision, or building permit is burdensome to businesses and property owners, as well as 
unnecessary, as the technical review related to earth moving et. al. will take place by the Town 
Engineer and other experts during the course of a land development application. Other activities 
which are not significant would continue to be exempt from any review. 

The amendment, therefore, creates two categories of review related to grading and earth removal, 1) 
small projects and projects related to other applications would be exempt from additional review; 2) 
projects above a threshold (above 250 cubic yards and 1 acre) would be reviewed as a minor 
modification by Town Staff and would no longer require a special permit.  This amendment 
streamlines review, saves property owners and businesses time and money, while continuing to rely 
upon Staff expertise. 

Proper Notice has been provided to the COG, surrounding Towns, and the Town Clerk. 

Draft Motions 
A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-14, a Zoning Regulation

Text Amendment of Section 15, Removal of Earth, Sand, and Gravel, based upon a finding that
the amendments are consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development’s goals
ensuring that land use regulations are “user-friendly” (POCD, page 90).

B. Alternate Motion



1 

Section 15 – REMOVAL OF EARTH, SAND, AND GRAVEL (January 11, 2021) 

15.1 Provisions: 

15.1.1 Grading, fill, excavation or removal, or remediation, of loam, top soil, sand, 
gravel, clay, peat, humus or stone is permitted without additional review under 
the following circumstances: 

15.1.1.1 A individual residentially zoned lot with a primary 
residential structure for which a building permit has been 
obtained and where no removal or sale of materials is 
involved. 

15.1.1.2 Necessary and incidental to activities associated with an 
approved subdivision or site plan. 

15.1.1.3 Bona fide agricultural activities. 

15.1.1.4 Remediation of contaminated soils. 

15.1.1.5 When the amount of material does not exceed 250 cubic 
yards, or when less than 1 acre is disturbed (not associated 
with any approved plan or permit). 

15.1.2 In all other cases, a minor modification application permit may be approved for 
the grading fill, excavation or removal, remediation, or sale of earth, loam, 
topsoil, sand, gravel, clay, peat, humus or stone on site. Submission review 
requirements include (but are not limited to) map & site plans detailing: 

15.1.2.1 The area of disturbance. 

15.1.2.2 Existing contour lines; final contour lines are 1” =40’ or 
other acceptable scale. 

15.1.2.3 Existing and proposed drainage. 

15.1.2.4 Erosion and sediment control. 

15.1.2.5 Access to disturbed area. 

15.1.2.6 Narrative explanation of project purpose. 

15.1.3 Permission may be granted subject to the following conditions: 

15.1.3.1 The activities shall be completed in substantial 
conformance with approved plans. 

15.1.3.2 Upon completion, the premises shall be free of all debris. 



2 

15.1.3.3 No land disturbance activities shall take place within 20 
feet of any residentially zoned property line. 

15.1.3.4 No processing of materials which originated offsite. 

15.1.3.5 An erosion control or performance bond may be required 
by the Town Engineer. 



SECTIONSection 15 -– REMOVAL OF EARTH, SAND, AND GRAVEL (January 11, 2021) 

15.1 - Provisions:  

15.1.1  There shall be no grading Grading, fill, excavation or removal, or remediation, of 
earth, loam, topsoiltop soil, sand, gravel, clay, peat, humus or stone for sale or 
for use other than on the premises for which such grading, fill, excavation or 
removal shall be made. The is permitted without additional review under the 
following activities are excluded from obtaining a Special Permit from the 
Planning & Zoning Commission provided the following conditions are met: 1) the 
amount of material involved does not exceed fifty (50) cubic yards and 2) no 
more than one half (1/2) acre of land is disturbed. circumstances: 

15.1.1.1  Bona fide construction or alteration of a structure for which a building 
permit has been issued. 

15.1.1.2 The landscaping of an existing structure. 

15.1.1.3 The construction of a water hole for fire protection. 

15.1.1.4 The construction of a drainage field, septic tank or dry well. 

15.1.1.5 The construction of a pond for agriculture or conservation purposes. 

15.1.1.6 A individual residentially zonezoned lot which has on 
itwith a primary residential structure.  for which a building 
permit has been obtained and where no removal or sale of 
materials is involved. 

15.1.1.2. Necessary and incidental to activities associated with an 
approved subdivision or site plan. 

15.1.1.3 Bona fide agricultural activities. 

15.1.1.4 Remediation of contaminated soils. 

15.1.1.5 When the amount of material does not exceed 250 cubic 
yards, or when less than 1 acre is disturbed (not associated 
with any approved plan or permit). 

15.1.2 In all cases other than those referred to above, the Planning & Zoning 
commissioncases, a minor modification application permit may grant Special 
Permit approvalbe approved for the removal, deposit,grading fill, excavation or 
gradingremoval, remediation, or sale of earth, loam, topsoil, sand, gravel, clay, 
stone, peat or, humus. The maps and plans shall include the following:  or stone 
on site. Submission review requirements include (but are not limited to) map & 
site plans detailing: 

15.1.2.1 The area to be excavated. of disturbance. 



15.1.2.2 Existing contour lines on the premises and; final contour 
lines resulting from the intended excavation or removal 
shown on a map drawn to aare 1” =40’ or other acceptable 
scale not more than forty (40) feet to the inch and with a 
contour interval not to exceed five (5) feet. . 

15.1.2.3 Existing and proposed drainage on the premises. . 

15.1.2.4 Surrounding properties Erosion and streets. sediment 
control. 

15.1.2.5 Proposed truck access to the property.  Access to disturbed 
area. 

15.1.2.6  Proposed commencement and completion data. 

15.1.2.7 Purpose Narrative explanation of excavation. project 

15.1.3.  The Commission may grant permission for a limited period of 
time not exceeding five years if it shall find that such excavation 
or removal will not result in the creation of any sharp declivities, 
pits, or depressions, soil erosion or fertility problems, 
permanently depressed land values, or create any drainage or 
sewerage problems or other conditions which would impair the 
use of the property in accordance with the zoning regulations and 
that such excavation or removal will be in harmony with the 
general purpose and intent of the zoning regulations. Permission 
shall be granted only upon the following conditions: . 

15.1.3 Permission may be granted subject to the following conditions: 

15.1.3.1  That the premises The activities shall be filled or excavated 
and gradedcompleted in conformitysubstantial 
conformance with the proposed contourapproved plans as 
approved. . 

15.1.3.2  That slopes shall not exceed thirty (30) degrees to the horizontal. 

15.1.3.3  That only such equipment as is necessary for the digging, leveling, and carting 
away of excavated material shall be utilized at or maintained on the site. Further, it 
is the specific intention of the Commission to permit on site only equipment that is 
used in the incidental processing of excavated material for the purposes of trucking 
off-site.  



15.1.3.4  That there will be no sharp declivities, pits, or depressions and that proper 
drainage will be provided to avoid stagnant water and sewerage problems. 

15.1.3.5  That after fill, excavation or removal Upon completion, the 
premises shall be clearedfree of all debris. 

15.1.3.6  That top layer of arable soil for a depth of at least four (4) inches shall be set 
aside and retained on the premises and shall be re-spread over the premises and 
appropriately seeded upon completion of the excavation or removed, in 
accordance with approved contour lines.  

15.1.3.7  That no excavation shall be made nearer to the side and rear property lines 
than the distance of twenty (20) feet in all residential zones, the measurements to 
be taken to the top of slopes.  

15.1.3.3 No land disturbance activities shall take place within 20 
feet of any residentially zoned property line. 

15.1.3.8  There shall not be any 4 No processing of any 
material,materials which originated off siteoffsite.  

15.1.3.9  There shall be no buildings erected on5 An erosion control or 
performance bond may be required by the premises without appropriate 
approvals. 

15.2 - In all zoning districts, excavation, removal of fill which in the opinion of the Building 
Inspector, Town Engineer, and Town Planner are of such a minor nature that the public health 
and safety will not be adversely affected, may be exempt from obtaining Commission approval 
if a minor modification approval is obtained provided the quantities outlines in Section 15.1.1 
are not exceeded. 



4 

15.3 - In all situations when approval is obtained for fill, excavation, or 
removal of material, the property owner shall be 
responsible and liable for any damage to public 
infrastructure, which includes but is not limited to 
sidewalks, curbs, roadways, and drainage systems. . 



APPLICATION 

2 



OFFICE OF THE 
TOWN PLANNER 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov

TOWN OF VERNON

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 

SUBJECT: PZ 2020-15, Zoning Text Amendment—Section 20 of the Zoning Regulations 

DATE: January 21, 2021 

On July 18, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission adopted new Aquifer Protection Area 
Regulations, based on revised Aquifer mapping provided by the Connecticut Department of Energy and 
Environmental Protection (DEEP) in coordination with the Connecticut Water Company. The Aquifer 
Protection Regulations are intended to protect Connecticut’s major sources of public drinking water, 
wells, and ground water. 

DEEP statutory requirements dictate that the Aquifer Regulations be a separate and distinct regulatory 
scheme set apart from the Zoning Regulations. The revised mapping of “Level A” public water resources 
are the areas which must be protected under the DEEP Regulations. The PZC, as part of the adoption 
process, approved what is deemed the final regulatory Aquifer Protection Area Map: 

This area is the only area in Vernon subject to the 
Aquifer Protection Area Regulations. 
By requiring the Aquifer Protection Area to be 
separated from the Zoning Ordinance, it renders 
Section 20 of the Zoning Regulation – Aquifer 
Protection as void, relative to the State Aquifer 
Statute. Therefore, Section 20 needs to be deleted, 
renamed, or amended, as it is no longer dispositive 
and conflicts with the Aquifer Regulations adopted 
in 2019. Section 20 of the Zoning Regulations 
applied Aquifer regulations to a much larger 
mapped area in multiple locations and based on 
less accurate mapping protocols. The new mapping 
is specific, accurate, and final based on exact public 

well locations, as provided by Connecticut Water. 



PZ 2020-15 Text Amendment 2 
January 21, 2021 

The amendment would delete and remove Section 20 from the Zoning Regulations. Note, there are also 
almost three dozen other references to Section 20 throughout the Zoning regulations; these would be 
amended (deleted) as well and are detailed at the end of this narrative. This is likely the cleanest and 
most efficient approach. The Adopted Aquifer Protection Area Regulations approved last year act to 
protect Vernon’s bona fide public ground water drinking supplies based on scientific mapping of CT 
water well resources. 

The current Aquifer Protection provisions casts a much wider net with protected areas mapped across 
town, essentially overlaid atop both the Hockanum and Tankerhoosen river corridors. These areas 
extend well beyond specific and identified level A aquifers. 

In order to remove the existing conflicts associated with the separately adopted Aquifer Protection 
ordinance and Section 20, it may be best to eliminate outright Section 20, then consider other natural 
resource standards at a later time, perhaps after completion of the POCD. 

Proper notice has been provided to adjoining Towns, the COG, and the Town Clerk. 

Draft Motions 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2020-15, a Zoning Regulation
Text Amendment of Section 20, Aquifer Protection, based upon a finding that the
amendments are consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development’s goals ensuring
that land use regulations are “user-friendly” (POCD, page 90) and that a separate, stand-alone
Aquifer Protection Ordinance, consistent with State of Connecticut guidelines, was approved
on July 18, 2019.

OR 

B. Alternate Motion

Attachments 

1. Aquifer Summary Section Amendments
2. Aquifer Specific Strike-though by Section



PZ 2020-15 Text Amendment 3 
January 21, 2021 
 
 

AQUIFER SUMMARY SECTION AMENDMENTS 
 

 
1. Table of Contents            Delete Section 20 

 
2. Section 2.4         Delete  

 
3. Section 2.5                            Delete     

 
4. Section 2.91        Delete   

              
5. Section 2.119        Delete  

 
6. Section 4.1.1.8                     Delete “when not in   

an aquifer protection 
zone….” 
 

7. Section 4.1.1.8.1        Delete 
  

8. Section 4.1.3.6        Delete 
 

9. Section 4.2.1.8               Delete “when not in                     
          an aquifer protection    
          zone….” 

 
10. Section 4.2.1.8.1        Delete  

 
11. Section 4.2.4.6        Delete 

 
12. Section 4.3.1.8              Delete” when not in  

an aquifer protection 
zone…” 
 

13. Section 4.3.1.8.1        Delete  
 

14. Section 4.3.4.6        Delete 
 

 
 

15. Section 4.4.1.8             Delete “when not in 



PZ 2020-15 Text Amendment 4 
January 21, 2021 
 
 

an aquifer protection   
zone…” 
 

16. Section 4.4.1.8.1        Delete  
 

17. Section 4.4.4.6        Delete 
 

18. Section 4.5.1.18        Delete “when not in  
          an aquifer protection  
          zone…”  
    

19. Section 4.5.1.8.1        Delete 
 

20. Section 4.5.4.7        Delete  
 

21. Section 4.6.1.7           Delete “when not in   
an aquifer protection 
zone…” 

 
22. Section 4.6.1.7.1        Delete  

  
23. Section 4.6.6.1        Delete  
 
24. Section 4.7.4.6        Delete “If this area is  

in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 

 
25. Section 4.9.4.15.6        Delete “If this area is 

          in an aquifer  
protection zone…” 
 

26. Section 4.10.2.16        Delete reference to  
          Section 20 

 
27. Section 4.10.4.11.6       Delete “if this area is 

in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

28. Section 4.14.4.12.6       Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer  



PZ 2020-15 Text Amendment 5 
January 21, 2021 
 
 

protection zone…” 
 

29. Section 4.15.3.10.6       Delete “if this area is 
          in an aquifer 
          protection zone…” 
 

30. Section 4.16.3.11.4       Delete “if this area is  
          in an aquifer  

protection zone…” 
 

31. Section 4.17.3.24.6       Delete “if this area is  
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

32. Section 4.18.3.3.6        Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

33. Section 4.19.3.2.6        Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

34. Section 4.20.4.13.6       Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

35. Section 4.21.5.11.6       Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
  

36. Section 4.22.8.4        Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

37. Section 4.23.5.21.2       Delete “if this area is 
in an aquifer 
protection zone…” 
 

38. Section 4.24.4.2        Delete  
 

39. Section 4.24.4.2.1        Delete  



PZ 2020-15 Text Amendment 6 
January 21, 2021 
 
 

  
40. Section 4.24.4.3.15.5.1.4       Delete  

 
41. Section 4.25.4.2        Delete  

 
42. Section 4.25.4.2.1        Delete  

 
43. Section 4.25.4.3.16.5.1.4       Delete  

 
44. Section 7.6.3        Delete  

 
45. Section 7.6.3.1        Delete  

 
46. Section 20         Delete entire section 

 
47. Section 22.2.13.7        Delete  

 
             
   

 
 















































































Other Business 



CBA EDUCATION & TRAINING

Planning & Zoning

Connecticut
Land Use Law 
for Municipal 
Land Use
Agencies,
Boards, and
Commissions
Saturday, March 6, 2021
9:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Webinar
This is a virtual meeting and will be accessible via 
Zoom. Zoom is a cloud-based platform for video and 
audio conferencing. It can be accessed through a 
browser on any device, or the Zoom app.

To receive your Webinar Link, you must provide 
your e-mail address when you register.

To receive your printed course material, in a 
timely manner, please register by February 15th.

Sponsored by the 
Connecticut Bar Association
Planning and Zoning Section



 

Connecticut Land Use 
Law for Municipal Land 
Use Agencies, Boards, 
and Commissions

The future of Connecticut’s communities 
will be shaped by its land use laws and 
regulations. Developers, neighbors, and 
preservationists all intersect before municipal 
land use boards and commissions, advocating 
their particular interests and approaches. 
Each commission member regularly has 
to make critical decisions, all within the 
context of complicated statutory and 
case law.

This introductory level course will 
focus on topics of immediate concern  
to all municipal land use agencies, boards, 
commissions, and their staffs. The topics 
reflect both timely and practical situations, 
confronting participants at every level of the 
municipal land use process. This course will 
provide a broad review of the municipal land 
use process, including zoning, planning, 
zoning board of appeals, and wetlands  
issues. Members of municipal land use 
agencies, boards, and commissions, as  
well as municipal planners, enforcement 
officers, and engineers will benefit from  
this full day course.



 

Seminar Program
9:00 a.m. – 9:10 a.m. 
Welcome
Atty. Eric Bernheim, Westport
Atty. Dorian Famiglietti, Vernon 
Co-chairs, CBA Planning and Zoning Section

9:10 a.m. – 9:40 a.m. 
Planning Commissions
Atty. Amy E. Souchuns, Milford
This session will cover powers of the 
planning commission, plan of development, 
statutory notice requirements, subdivisions 
and resubdivisions, multi-agency approvals, 
reasons for denial, open space, changes 
in regulations, bonding requirements, 
conditional approvals, and mandating off-site 
improvements.

9:40 a.m. – 10:10 a.m. 
Zoning Commissions
Atty. David M. Royston, Old Saybrook
This session will cover enabling legislation, 
powers of zoning commissions and 
proper purposes and goals of zoning, the 
comprehensive plan, proper notices of 
hearings, designating and amending zoning 
districts, spot zoning, floating zones, the 
uniformity requirement, dependence upon 
other governmental agency action, rendering 
decisions, and publications of notices of 
decisions.

10:10 a.m. – 10:20 a.m. 
Break

10:20 a.m. – 10:50 a.m. 
Non-Conforming Uses
Atty. Christopher J. Smith, Hartford
This session will entail a general discussion 
of the origin, scope, and problems of non-
conforming uses.



10:50 a.m. – 11:20 a.m.
Special Permit and Site Plan Review
Atty. Brian R. Smith, Hartford
This session will cover statutory requirements 
and the distinction between special permit and 
site plan review, and appeals from decisions 
on applications for special permit and site plan 
approval.
 
11:20 a.m. – 11:50 a.m. 
Zoning Board of Appeals
Atty. Dorian R. Famiglietti, Vernon
This session will cover functions of zoning 
boards of appeal, variances, legal requisites 
for hardship, including issues of confiscation 
and self-created hardships, other statutory 
duties of the ZBA, and hearing procedures.

12:00 p.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
The 2020 ZiPLeR Awards
Atty. Dwight H. Merriam, FAICP, CRE, 
Weatogue

12:30 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
Wetlands Law and Procedure 
Atty. Michael A. Zizka, Hartford
This session will cover a review of procedures 
of municipal inland wetlands and watercourse 
agencies, and how wetlands law impacts the 
zoning and planning process.

1:00 p.m. – 1:30 p.m.
Conflict of Interest and Predisposition
Atty. Richard P. Roberts, Hartford
This session will cover statutory provisions 
on conflict of interest, rules governing 
predisposition and predetermination, court 
decisions on conflict of interest, drawing the 
line between cases where disqualification 
applies and does not apply, and procedural 
problems when a question of conflict arises.



1:30 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.
Procedural Issues in the Municipal Land 
Use Process
Atty. Peter S. Olson, Bethel
This session will cover a review of statutory 
provisions and case law concerning 
administrative process, applications; 
conducting a public hearing; creating the 
administrative record, and making appropriate 
findings and conclusions to support decisions.

2:00 p.m. – 2:10 p.m. 
Break

2:10 p.m. – 2:40 p.m.
Affordable Housing: The Municipal 
Perspective
Atty. Ira W. Bloom, Westport
This session will cover a review of an 
application filed under Section 8-30g of the 
General Statutes from the Planning & Zoning 
Commission perspective, including practical 
advice and a review of the relevant case law.
 
2:40 p.m. – 3:10 p.m. 
Things to Watch out For:
Fair Housing Act, Religious Land Use and 
Institutionalized Persons Act (RLUIPA)
Atty. Marjorie F. Shansky, New Haven
This session will cover a review of the 
implications of federal legislation on local 
zoning, particularly the Fair Housing Act and 
the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized 
Persons Act (RLUIPA) as well as state law 
considerations regarding religious expression 
and free speech issues.

3:10 p.m. – 3:40 p.m. 
Enforcement
Atty. Charles R. Andres, New Haven
This session will cover analysis and discussion 
of Connecticut law concerning enforcement 
through the zoning, planning, and wetlands 
process.



Please Note:
This program is available only to members  
of municipal land use agencies and their 
support staff.

Refunds of seminar fees will not be granted 
for cancellations after the course material is 
mailed out.

To receive your printed course material, in a  
timely manner, please register by February 15th.

To receive your webinar link, you must provide your 
e-mail address when you register.        

This is a virtual meeting and will be accessible  
via Zoom. Zoom is a cloud-based platform for 
video and audio conferencing. It can be  
accessed through a browser on any device,  
or the Zoom app.

3:40 p.m. – 4:10 p.m. 
Environmental Interventions 
Atty. Janet P. Brooks, East Berlin
This session will cover interventions under 
Conn. Gen. Stat. Section 22a-19 for the 
purpose of raising environmental issues: what 
they are, what they do, and what you have to 
do when you get one.

4:10 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. 
Questions



Registration Form
Connecticut Land Use Law Seminar 
Saturday, March 6, 2021

To Register 
To receive your printed course material, in a timely manner, 
please register by February 15th. 
To receive your webinar link, you must provide your e-mail 
address when you register.             

• Visit ctbar.org/LandUse2021 to register online
• Mail the completed form to: 
    Connecticut Bar Association, 30 Bank St, New Britain, CT 06051

• Fax the completed form to (860)223-4488
• Call (860)223-4400

Payment must accompany registration.

(Please use a separate registration form for each registrant)

     Yes, I will attend the Virtual Connecticut Land Use Law Seminar    
     $40.00 (includes printed copy of materials)

     No, I cannot attend the seminar, but would like to  
     purchase _____ copies of the seminar materials 
     $40.00 per copy (includes shipping and handling)

Please PRINT full name.

Name:

Municipal Agency: 

E-mail:

Shipping Address:

City:                                            

State:                 Zip:

Phone:

Fax:

Payment Method

      Check (payable to Connecticut Bar Association)

     Visa       MC       Amex      Discover    Amount: $

Card #:

Exp. Date:    CVV:

Billing Zip Code:

Signature:

Meeting code: #SPZ210306



N
O

N
PR

O
FI

T 
O

R
G

U
.S

. P
O

ST
AG

E
PA

ID
H

AR
TF

O
R

D
 C

T
PE

R
M

IT
 N

O
. 4

64
8

30
 B

an
k 

St
N

ew
 B

rit
ai

n,
 C

T 
06

05
1


	PZC  Agenda for 1-21-21
	Minutes
	PZC Draft Minutes 010721
	Application 1
	Staff memo packet for Jan 21, 2021
	PZC 2020-14 Staff Memorandum
	Section 15 Zoning Amendment Draft Language Revised 1-11-21
	Strike through Section 15 revised to January 11, 2021

	Application 2
	Staff memo Packet for Jan 21, 2020
	PZC-2020-15 Staff Memorandum-2
	Zoning Regulation-Strike out only

	Other Business
	2021 Land Use Seminar Brochure



